TO: Park and Recreation Committee

FROM: Joe Zierden, Public Works Supervisor
RE: Pickle Ball Court Location Options
DATE: 12/04/2024

Background:

A topographic map with movable symbol that represents 4 pickle ball courts will be
available to visualize placement options.

Discussion:

Some items to consider in placement:
e Access to parking

e Access to bathrooms

e Site conditions- level vs uneven

e Ability to expand in future

e Noise generated in relation to location

Requested Action:

A general consensus on approximate location would be appreciated to generate
estimates on construction costs due to different topographies.



